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From: Toni Earnhart

Eric Fryson \ 3@\% < oK DOCém:Umal {TION 2

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 12:08 PM

To: Toni Earnhart

Cc: Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant; Tiffany Williams; Eric Fryson
Subject: RE: RightLink USA, Inc. TX657 & TY075

Thank you, Toni! Per this request, we will remove Co. Code TY075 from Docket 130018-TX. We will
place this e-mail in administrative correspondence for historical purposes (DN 00348-13).

Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 11:19 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RightLink USA, Inc. TX657 & TY075

Dorothy,

RightLink USA, Inc. should have one company code, the original company code of TX657. The original certificate is
staying with the original corporation. The transfer was to formalize the transfer of control and ownership of the
certificate to the new owner.

The transfer was processed on behalf of the new ownership of RightLink USA, Inc.
Please dispose of TY075.
Thank you,

Toni Joy Earnhart, Public Utility Analyst
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blivd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone 850-413-6532

Fax 850-413-6533
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Public Berpice Qommission
January 17,2013
Beth Keating, Esquire

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

ADMINISTRA’HVE

Re: Docket No. 130018-TX

Dear Ms. Keating:

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for transfer of control of Rightlink USA, Inc.,
holder of Certificate of Necessity No. 8112 from Michael Ukwendo to Min-Su Kang, which was filed

in this office on January 11, 2013, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate
staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it

does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,

or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.
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